

2nd Sub. H.B. 139

EMERGENCY AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

MARCH 1, 2010 4:12 PM

Senator **John L. Valentine** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 11, Line 316:*

316 [~~during the declared~~] issues an executive order declaring a state of emergency ~~.~~ [~~is authorized~~

2. *Page 11, Line 327:*

327 (e) in connection with evacuation ~~.~~ suspend or limit the sale, dispensing, or

3. *Page 11, Line 333:*

333 ~~state departments or agencies~~ [~~;~~] ~~debris or wreckage~~ [~~which may threaten~~] that is an immediate

4. *Page 12, Line 351:*

351 [~~(a)~~] (h) [~~to~~] enter into agreement with any agency of the United States;

5. *Page 12, Line 357:*

357 [~~(b)~~] (i) [~~to~~] assist any political subdivision of this state to acquire sites and utilities

6. *Page 12, Lines 361 through 363:*

361 [~~(c)~~] (j) subject to Sections 63K-4-401 and 63K-4-406, [~~to~~] temporarily suspend or
362 modify by [~~proclamation~~] executive order, during the [~~period of the~~] state of emergency, any
363 public health, safety, zoning, transportation ~~.~~ or other requirement of [~~the law or regulation~~] a

7. *Page 13, Line 370:*

370 XIV, Sections 3 and 4, and Section 10-8-6 [~~to~~] ;

8. *Page 13, Line 378:*

378 [~~(e)~~] (l) [~~to~~] = accept funds from the federal government and make grants to any political

9. *Page 13, Line 384:*

384 of assistance, [~~to~~] apply for, accept and expend a grant by the federal government to fund [~~such~~]